Re: new res---VC--kimberly rucker 6/15/2023 2 bedroom unit

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 07/04/2023 13:48

Hello,

Reservation booked.

9741(2Bedrooms)  VisiaCay  VistaCay-Orl  6/15/2023 6/18/2023 3 4 MagicWorldClub  Kimberly Rucker

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 11:40:50 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new res---VC--kimberly rucker 6/15/2023 2 bedroom unit

Hello,

| have already received this request. | am working on it @
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:24:49 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new res---VC--kimberly rucker 6/15/2023 2 bedroom unit

please book a tour and room

thanks



